WBONO0001328
VWBONO0001328

From: Amy Prime { [GRO] i
To: David Cavenderg [GRO]
Cc: Andrew Parsons . JGRO] ¢, Owain Draper
[GRO] :, Gideon Cohen [GRO]
Subject: RE: Trial Bundle [WBDUK-AC.FID27103678]
Date: Fri, 21 Sep 2018 16:36:01 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments:

Inline-Images:

2018.09.12_Fifth Letter to Freeths (Trial Bundle Index) (1).pdf;

2018.09.12 Enclosure to Fifth Letter to Freeths WBD Draft Index 579152 1 (1).d
ocx

image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image55f9d1.PNG;
image6868e4.PNG; imageb5e538.PNG

David

Please find attached a first draft of the trial bundle index which we sent to Freeths on 12 September. The bundle

naming does not exactly reflect the outline in Schedule 1 of 6!h CMC Order as this index was produced beforehand,
but Bundle E is Section D in the attached index.

Your understanding is correct. This bundle is intended to contain a chronological run of the documents which relate to
the Lead Claimants (mix of exhibits and other documents in disclosure). So far we have inserted the documents which
have been disclosed and are dated prior to the contract being entered / the C entering into the branch. We have

asked the Cs to co

nfirm any other documents which they wish to include in this section and to add the documents

which they disclosed late after we had already produced the index.

We have chased F
Monday.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor

reeths for a response to this, but no comments have been received yet. We will chase again on

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

 [GRO]

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com

BOND

DICKINSON i
From: David Cavender [mailto:i {GRO] 3

Sent: 21 September 2018 13:32
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To: Amy Prime
Cc: Andrew Parsons; Owain Draper; Gideon Cohen
Subject: Trial Bundle

Hi Amy,

I have been thinking about Bundle E of the proposed trial bundle “Lead Claimants Documents Bundle”. I
am right in thinking that this will be a mix of the documents in their exhibits and relevant (additional parts)
of the disclosure in chrono order ??

When might that part of the bundle be ready ? It is obviously particularly important for my cross
examination prep to get that part as soon as possible.

Best,

David Cavender Q.C.

One Essex Court f \

Temple j
London EC4Y 9AR v

Direct dial:
Switchboard: G RO
Fax number:

Mobile:

www.oeclaw.co.uk

The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not
the intended recipient, please telephonei GRO tand delete this email.

From: Amy Prime [mailto [GRO]

Sent: 17 September 2018 15:33

To: David Cavender: GRO

Subject: FW: Post Office Group Litigation: Strlke Out Application

David
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Please find attached the strike out application as served.

Thanks

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

 [GRO]

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON " Min

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and pr

this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not dcavende i please notify Lny_.primei"'

our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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